	
	Government Document Reference
	Question/Comment
	Resolution

	1
	System Capabilities Document
	The system must be able to handle 200 sensor inputs. Are we to assume that the government will be responsible for delivering those sensors to our server in a TCP/IP type format?   The air defense sectors use a product known as an SIU to do that for the 84th RADES and other applications.  A current initiative will deliver more SIU’s to the sectors. Are we to assume in our proposal that we will/or will not have to price in the expense of SIU’s or equivalent or will the solution chosen by 84th RADES and 1st Air Force be provided as GFE?
	Radar sensor data will be provided in 2400 bps RS-232 serial format.  Offerors should not consider potential savings from the 84th RADES initiative in their proposal.

	2
	System Capabilities Document
	How many physical sensor connections should we plan for at each location?  Hawaii and Alaska for instance, do not require region expansion and having the hardware capability to integrate 200 sensors there would be a waste of government funding.  It is understandable that the Government may want the CONUS locations to have this capability in case the other two sectors become incapacitated.  Also, most sensors have 3 channels per radar, so the capability to integrate 200 sensors per site would require 3,000 channels worth of capability. 
	An identical configuration supporting 200 sensors will be installed at each CONUS location.  Alaska will require support for 50 sensors and Hawaii will require 25 sensors.  Not all sensors require 3 ports; sensors may be 1, 2 or 3 port.  Offerors should plan for two physical ports per sensor.

	3
	System Capabilities Document, paragraph 4.2.7 
	Indicate the verification method (Inspection, Demonstration, Analysis, or Test) for capabilities provided in the POD system.  

Can you provide a definition to these words so that we can insure the SCD is verified correctly? 


	Inspection is a visual examination of the item (hardware and software) and associated descriptive documentation which compares appropriate characteristics with predetermined standards to determine conformance to requirements without the use of special laboratory equipment or procedures.

Demonstration is verification involving the operation, movement, or adjustment of an item and the comparison of the item’s performance against a qualitative standard. 

Analysis is verification by evaluation of theoretical or empirical data or both.  Such data may be in the form of equation, charts, graphs, tables, calculations, specifications or representative data.

Test is the systematic exercising of the item under specific conditions, including instrumentation as appropriate, and collection, analysis, and evaluation of quantitative data.

	4
	
	CLIN 9 and 11 appear to be identical.  What is the difference?
	The CLINs refer to different years.

	5
	Statement of Objectives, Section 4.0 - Management Objectives, Appendix B – Notional Schedule
	All of the notional schedules have been 24 months.  RFP calls for completion by CY04, which is 21 months after proposed contract award.  Is the contractor to hold to 21 months or 24?  What is expected of the contractor, in terms of proposed schedule, if the award is delayed beyond 3/31/03 (due to unforeseen circumstances) and if completion is held to an end CY04 deadline?
	The system shall be tested and brought to FOC at all sites by end CY04.  The contractor’s schedule should be reflect the need date.  

	6
	System Capabilities Document
	Customer has eliminated difficulty factors and “*” notations in the SCD thus reducing the detail of prioritization.  If it is deemed impossible to meet all the threshold requirements within the program schedule and funding, can the customer provide direction on how the contractor should direct its focus.
	Proposals that do not meet the threshold requirement, identified in the SCD with a “T”, will be considered non-responsive.  All other requirements in the SCD are objective requirements and are further identified as Priority 1 or 2.  Priority 1 objectives are more important than Priority 2 objectives.  Contractor focus should be on suitability to replace the legacy systems.

	7
	Statement of Objectives, Appendix B – Notional Schedule
	The last 4 lines of the notional schedule in the SOO imply an effort for “non-core” software development and integration.  What is the definition of “non-core”?  What is meant by the reference to “Threshold/Objective” on line 46, and is the S/W to be certified at the TTT facility?
	No formal definition of “core” or “non-core” is provided for the parallel SW development effort shown in the notional schedule.  The terms Mission Essential, Threshold and Objective as used in the notional schedule are out of date.

It is not envisioned that the SW development at line 46 will be a significant effort.  Offerors shall support correction of deficiencies identified during test and certification.  Corrections to minor deficiencies that would not impact system certification may be rolled into a minor SW version.  There is also a limited opportunity for parallel SW development of functionality that would not impact certification (such as for off-line utilities).  If an additional minor version is proposed, it must undergo test at the TTT, and must not affect any certifications already received.

	8
	Section L
	The page limits for Past Performance appear incomplete.  There should be room for an introduction and the requested organization change history.  In addition, the contract past performance template is 1.5 pages at 12 point font.  Should the 2 page limit be extended to 3 pages to allow the authors to fully answer instructions from section L and evaluation factors from section M effectively?
	Page limit for Volume IV is increased to 3 pages, plus 3 pages per contract submitted.

	9
	General
	When will the answers to the Draft RFP questions be posted?
	Answers to the questions on the Draft RFP were posted on the HERBB on 10 Jan 03.

	
	
	
	


